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May 29, 2015 

John G. Perry, P.E. 
Kimley-Horn Senior Project Manager 
6625 Lenox Park Drive, Suite 117 
Memphis, TN 38115 

RE: Madison Street - Right-of-Way Abandonment 
Jonesboro, AR 
Craighead County 

Dear Mr. Perry: 

City of Jonesboro 
Engineering Department 

Municipal Building 
PO Box 1845 

300 S. Church 
Jonesboro, AR 72403 

Phone: (870) 932-2438 

The City of Jonesboro Engineering and Planning Departments concur with the partial abandonment of 
the Madison Street Right-of-Way, as shown on the attached plat provided that the existing storm drain 
along Madison is rerouted as proposed and is placed in a permanent drainage easement, and that all 
affected property owners are notified for required concurrence. 

Please call if more information is needed. 

Sincerely, 

Craig Light, PE, CFM 

Cit~,-.,._,,..,~ 

Otis Spriggs, AICP 
City Planner 




